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FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHIC...

From  Teo, Erioweihong

To admin-a@ikkauto, com, assignmeants@lkkauta.com

Cc Subramaniam, Divyashni, Hor, Yinrul, Abu Kassim. Noor Marnesa
Sent 3232020 11:40:00 AW

Atichments. ) Ciient GlApdfT) lewier to 37 and AIG | 20 march 2020 ).04f%) Client GAPDFT lener to 3P and AIG | 20 march 2020 | pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI,
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wel Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster 1,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd.

Tel 8001208556 | Ext: 1002213
Ericweihong Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Teq, Ericwelhong

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:37 AM

To: kavitha@aplp.com.sg

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com>; Hor,
Yinrul <¥inrul. Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Nur Ardiilah Ramili
<ardillah@aplp.com.sg>; isafe garage <isafegarage@gmail.com>; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJB264B AND SIDE192A ON
19/03/2020

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : AP/2020/002664
Our Reference : 43168851038G003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our
appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Kindly provide us with details of repairer’s contact number and address.
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster 11,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Aulo Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213
Ercwelhong JTeo@aig.com | www.aig.com



From: Kavitha <kavitha@aplp.com.sg~

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericwelhong Teo@aig.com>

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

<NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <YinrulHor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Nur Ardiilah Ramli
<ardiilah@aplp.com.sg>; isafe garage <isafeparage@gmall.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE GBJS264B AND SID6192A ON 19/03/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
We refer to your email of even date.

Ouwr clients do not agree to your list of surveyors.

We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as
a3 single joint expert:

a. Alan Cheong
b. TT Rajan
¢. Oh Han Cheong
d. Andrew How
¢. Dave Ho Joo Koong
f. Sincere Appraiser
. Seah Kwang Boon
h. L HTeo

L. Mr Willy Goh

J. Nicky Seah
k. Jayson Liaw

|. Tan Ling Ling

Please let us know within two (2) warking days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a
single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors,

In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyor, please note that our client’s vehicle can be inspected at:

LSM Lynston Motor & Spray Works
25 Kaoki Bukit Road 4

#05-66/68 Synergvi@ KB

Singapore 417800

Contact Person: Mr Henry (9727 7987)

Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) working
days. Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or reference 1o you.

All our clients’ rights are reserved.

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:27 PM

To: Kavitha <kavitha@aplp.com.sg>

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa



<NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor. Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>: Subramaniam. Divyashni
<Divyashni. Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com>; Charles Hoon
<charles@aplp.com.sg>; Nur Ardiilah Ramli <ardiilah@aplp.com.sg>; isafe garage <isafegarage@gmail.com=
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJIS264B AND
SIDGI92ZA ON 19/03/72020

This is @ secure, encrypted message. To read It, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto,

Esta & uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |&-lo, abra o
dAnexo.

Cecl est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
pléce jointe.

ChiZESEEh-BFA—LTt, MEIZIZFHEH?
TAILERULT CEEL,

Click here by 2020-03-27 11:27 EDT to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclalmer: This email and ity content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee Please notify the sender If you have received this emall in grror or simply delete
.

Secured by Proofpoint Encrypbon, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpaint, Inc. All rights
reserved,

From: Ericweihong. Teof@aig.com

To: kavitha@aplp.com sg

Ce: Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKsssim@alg.com , Yinrul Hor@aig.com Divyashni Subramaniam@aig com
Encwelhong. Teo@aig.com ,charles@aplp.com. sg .ardillah@aplp.com.sg .isafegarage@amail.com

Subject: algencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJB2648 AND SID61924 ON
18/03/2020

Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2020 15:27:29 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : AP/2020/002664
Our Reference : 43168851035G003

Dear Sit/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with vour client'your

motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as o single joint expert:



Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jefirey Ong Leng Kim Priornty Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chua Soo Teck {Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Aute Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Aute Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a
single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey
carried out by the single joint expert,

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wel Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster I,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
Tel BO01206556 | Ext- 1002213

Ericweihopg Teot@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Kavitha <kavitha@aplp.com sg>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:46 PM

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>

Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg=; Nur Ardiilah Ramli <ardiilah@aplp.com.sg>; isafe garage

<isafegarage@gmail. com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our ref: AP/2020/002664 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 19 MARCH 2020 AT
ABOUT 11:40HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SID6192A AND GBJ8264B ALONG BLK 221 BOON LAY PLACE

CARPARK

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached. our letter of even date

Please note our new office address as of 1" June 2019,

131 Chin Swee Road,
#10-03/05 Manharttan House,



Singapore 169876

Tel no.: 6955 8899

Office mobile no.: 9171 4767
Fax no.: 6900 9899

Regards,

Kavitha

Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

"I Law Practice LL.C

151 Chitn Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhatton House, Singapore 169876
T 6955 B899 F 6900 98949 E- kayitha@aolp com.sg

Singapore UEN Mo, 20193959370

Tk emal| ranwmession i confidennal and imended anly for the addressesis) |1 tiuny costmin information which is privileged as between solicitor and elient or protecied by
Imganon privilege. I you are not the inlended receipicnl, plesse delete thin message and all stnchrens and infiorm us bry return emnil. Mo part of this mesnge shioald be
drsclused o any parfy, copied of used Tor any purpose. Thank vou for vour co-operation




» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Business
Owner |D: IB5E
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SID&192A
Vehicle to be Exported:; Mo

Intended Dereglstration Date: 23 Mar 2020
Yehicle Malka: TOYOTA
Vehicle Modei: VIOs EAUTO
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year 2008

Engine Mo.: INZXT718899
Chassis No.: MRO53HY 9305055227
Maximum Pawer Output: B0.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: £12,498.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Mar 2008
First Registration Date: 28 Mar 2008
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: £12.498.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mar 2023
COE Categary: A - Car (1500cc & below]
COE Perind(Years): 5

POP Paid: $19.637.00
COE Rebate Amaount: §11.824.00
Total Rebate Amount: $11.824.00
Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry ar when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (If applicable). whichever is earfier.

Theinformation contained hereinis correct as at 23 Mar 2020
Romasnirg -« 2y Sdays (36.2) oK
Oegr = & 6600 Jyaaryy & Ssﬁ{m-@hj

w-2xd SSO - § \4a\0 L
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2312020 Used toyots vios Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMant

In House Firance And Manthly §654 Only| Lowest Depreciation Only At #4, 100 Yoarly! Wiell Maintained, In Esoellent Working Condation|
Excellent Fuel Consumotion. Uitkmate lapaness Seflability! Populsr Sedas With | 5L Englne Providing Adequate Power Far Yaour Dally D

Soe=n0 Motorag
PFosbesd: 12 Mo 30N Tagn 2007 Topsls Vies, Towts Wi, Tepmy. s
Toyota Vies 1.54 1 (COE till S17.000 A5 BED fyv 20N 2007 1497 ¢ 17,701 km Sedar; Avallabla
10/20232)
1 Owner Tl To Date. Flexible Loan Avadable! Extramety Neal/Ciean Intencr And Extenor. Excelent Fusd Conturmption, Ulimate Japanesa
Relinbility! Popular Sedan With 151 Engane Providing Aceguate Pawes For Your Daily Drive Yet Comforinile And Ssacous Cabin For § P.. =13
Maytair Moloning
Fosteg. §)Mee 2000 Thon: JOOT Towoin Vies, Tovets Vs Toyotn, Yt
Toyota Vies 1.54 ) (COE til 19,800 §7.370 fye I9- M- 3007 147 132,000 km Sextan Availabie
11/2021)

& Manths Warmanty, Excelient Condifion, Bank LoaryTn House Loar Svailibie, Trage In Welcome.

Posted JO-Mpi=220  Tags, 2007 Topots Vies, Tocts viad, Toyota, &
Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE tll #4i. 800 $5,690 jyr I7-Dec- 2007 14957 e 103, 008 km Sedan Avaijabie
LL/2027)

Just Arvived] | Cwnor, Well Maintained By Previous Ovener! Full Lsan With Migh Trade 1 Ayadabile. Price Negotiahle, Call Now Or Visit Cur
Sheneroore Today,

Puxted! | ®-Fube-D0I0  Tags: 1007 Tovits Viod, Tewita View. Tewts, Ve

ALVERTER NG

Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE 10 40,500 $5.260 fyr 31-Dec-2007 1497 ex 105,070 km Secun Awnilahle
11/2027)

100% Loan Avplabhs 1 Dwner Oridy. Just Arrived! Condition Assured And Peace Of Mind. Well Maintsined, Fued Eficoant And Trookile Free
Car Ona OF The Bast Cars To Own, Trade In Welcome, Act Fast Before ['s Gone? Bank Losn And In Houss Loan Availabie. View To Bafie

Peatwe: )M Ve MY Payors jicey, Towls ves Teptn, Vis
Toyota Vies 1.5A G (COE till 523800 S0, 000 fyr 11-Mur- 2008 L4557 ex LE7,000 km Sectan Miailable
03/2023)
Well Mairitaired. Loans Assilable, With Lowsst Interest Rates. High Trade In Weicome. Call Now To Book An Appointment To View This
Besucy. Viewing Strictly Appointrment Based, (——T
Car Soarch
Poted [F-PAB-JUJ0  Tapa: JDGA Tueots Wou, Tisces Wiow, Togoie, vios
Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE til 518,800 §6, 30 fyr 1.2+ Mar-FOE 1,497 cc 159,000 &m Sedan Availatie
03/1023)

Transparart Desl. Pease Call Before Viewng

Feiee T-Ma-J00 Tagn OO Togots Vios Toyold Ves, Teyees Vs
Toyota Vics 1.5A E (COE till §15.888 5,610 fyr 28-#ar. 2008 L¥T e 191,000 km Sectan Asnilnbie
03/ 2011)
Fre= 3 Servicing] 1 Yeur Warranty Engine And Geur Box. Best Vilue For Money And Fusl Eficiency. Well Maintsined And In Ezcelient
Condttion. Don't Miss This. Trade 1n Wisioome And Loan Ly Avslabie. | resmes il ]

Vsl JT-FER-IE00  Tegn J00B Towdta Wied Topols Vies, Tewots, Vs

Toyota Vies 1.54 E {COE il $.20,000 $6,640 ryr 18-Mar- 2008 LAY e 150,000 krm Sedan Avallabin
03/2023)

i Further! Best Value For Your Money, Disect Owner's Beautiful e, Mar 2008 Toyots Vias E Aute Selling Dus To Upgrading Ta
f. Low Fusl ConsumpBon, Low Maintenance. Original Printwork Condition And Will Taken Care By Owner, Sesvicng Done With I

hitps./iwww sgcarmart. com/used_cars/listing php?BRSR=204MOD=loyota+vicsARPG=208AVL=28VE H=0ERGD=1080R0D=RGD_ASC



W20 Used loyola vios Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Foibed: I-Fes-2000  Togu J000 Toyem vios, Tonos Voo, Toyot, Vs

Tayota Vias 1.5A G (COE till 20,700 46,770 fyr Li-ige. J0E 1,497 e . Sadan Asallable
04/ 20323)

Full Lear Avall, Highest Specs G-Model Yios For Said Car In Presoge Flwiess Congimon, Basutifisl Peint Work, 1007 Actident Free! View
To Beleve! 100% Fexibie Loan Aveilabial Call Us Now To Make An Appaintment To View Naow Before IF's Gone.

Potiad JO-lee-JO20  Tage: JOON Tnysta Vi, Tovoks Vicd, Toofa, Vol

Toyota Vies 1.5 E (COE till £21,000 $8.130 fyr 28-Asg-2008 L4897 e . Sedan Available
0a;/x023)
Best Vahis For Maney And Reilable, LT

Postad J1-Mee DM Taga: 2008 Toynts View, Tryuts e, Tivota, vied

Toyota Vies 1.5A E [COE till $21.800 $5.930 fyr 19-Aug-2008 147 157,000 lkm Sadan Availalsbe
08/2023)
Wil Mairtained, Excudant Condition, Accident Free, Bank And [n Wouse Loan viiatie, Trade In Ate Weicornm, Powerful Engine And
Smooth Transramsion, Buy With Confidence! Call Us Now To Make An Aapointment Ta Viewing, (Er—mT)
Car Search

Fosted: J3-a-J000  Tage: IO Towota Vios, Towta Veu Teets, vim

Toyota Vies 1.5 E Sports 20,600 $5,950 jyr 0f-Smp-2008 1497 e . Sedan Ayailabie
[COE ©ll 09/ 1023

mmmnmmm,mwmmmmwmmmmwmmm
Of Mind, Trode In Wealcorne And Fexibs Loan Availabile Piaase Call For Arranga Viewing,

Pogmed: J-Mar-J000  Toge  J0DE Toyets Vion, Towol Vsl Tirpets. vies

Toyuta Vies 1.5M E [COE till $11,800 £7,350 fyr 16-5ep-2008 1497 135,000 km Sadan Awnilahis
04/2023)

100% Fusl Laan At 100% Approval Rate! 100% Head Turnes With Evarythng 100% Dene Up By 100% Car Lover, Sports Rim, (uckst

Sants, Coliover, Exhalist And Suport Saund System All Go Togathar With The Cir, You Will Never Meet Anothar Vios Like This! Trade In. [ = ]
Posteet: |5 XI0  Tam 2000 Tovobs Vies. Toweds Ve Toesla Wes

S thiis seureh orderis, 1o el el sets sdionsves & matet & bowsd

Pt Price Depreciation Erg Cap Mamage Weh Type

For old agvertisements, view Expirad sds «Back [ L2345 ) Newt « ¥ | resiltafpagn

Home | New Cars  Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory Products  Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources
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hitps:/lwww.sgcarmart comiused_cars/listing. php ?BRSR=208M0OD=toyota+vicsARPG=208AVL =24 VEH=08RGD= 1080RD=RGD_ASC 3



MY TZI 20034837 | Yew Tes Auomobiie Tech Pe Lid - Kkl Bukit

ENTRY DATE & TIME. 20002020 1408
LRI TTED By, Toh L Ming

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Paaan roport l'.l'l!TBl.'.ﬂr o datasa af tha accaden! io apeed up he Cams process
2 Thes Form mus! be completed by the Palicyholder and'or the Authonsed Driver

1 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul mesreprosantation of witholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies (o
AR R E o)

mpudiate policy labikly

4 The asue snd sccegtance of this Form by insurancs companias is nol a0 sdmission of palicy liakdlity on (ha pan of [he INSWANCE COMPAnES

. Any falsa reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

& Thim mpon will bo forwarded by ma insurers of 1ha GiA Records Managemant Canire estabiisned by the General insursnce Assocation of Singapare (GLA] for

mrohiving and thai copées of this rapor will, for a lee, ba mades avasabla upon applicafion by inlemesied partes

T. By a indgemsant of fhis repaort o the insuramn. you hareby consent o the archiving of hia repan 8t e canthe &nd o copios of T repon Deing maos aveiaDE

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/Stlate of Loss

20/03/2020 14:36
19/0372020 11:40

BLK 221 BOON LAY PLACE CARPARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Ownar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allernative Phana Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair 1o your veehicla?

I Mo, Please slate action lo be laken

Vahicle Calegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Polley Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Dnvar
NRIC No

Date O Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparienca
Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

SJD6192A

DSAK RENTAL & LEASING
SXOOIASB5E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +B5-82367600
OFFICE-92367600

TOYOTA
vIiOs

PRIVATE HIRER USE

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE HIRE
4

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
51115809546

MAHMOOD BIN MOHAMED
SHOCAB0GEB

14/10/1972

QUTDOOR

16/06/1993

26 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92367600

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Posicode

Was driver an emplayee ol the Insured's Company
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Viehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealher Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in Ihe accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assislance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied lo the police?
If Yes.Please stala which Police Station

Pollce Station Name
Police Stalion Address

Police Station Conlact

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

I Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TOD ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?

APT BLK 473A FERNVALE 5T #16-27
791473

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO

YES

=

o

YES

BEDOK NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 30 BEDOK NORTH ROAD , POSTCODE: 469676 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-24459399 - FAX NO: 62447258
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicie Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Number

Addross

Posicode

Insurance Campany Name
Mature Of Damage

GBJB264B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 18



No. Of Passanger (Including Drnvar)
Mame MAHMOOD BIN MOHAMED
Approcamata Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJDE1924

Ware seal balts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address APT BLK 473A FERNVALE ST #16-27
Postcodea 791473

Page 3 of 18
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

{ SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stathan OF Origin

NI 0100

4

Bedok Mot M P C Byerair | T
30 Bedok Norih Road SINGAPORE 469676
Tl No 1800-2449399
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT _ B
DateTime Repon Made Vide Report No Siakon Dary Ho
190312020 19 50 __87 M
_Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informan ASOTESE
MAHMOOD BIN MOHAMED APT BLK 4734 FERNVALE STREET #18-27 SINGAPORE
e e = =
ID Type 1D No Contact No
NRIC NO f ST2388068 Hema/Ofice Mobie BI2816723
Matipnality Email
EIWECFI’IZEH_ - -
Sex Age | Dawecl@inh | Type of informant
fale 4T 110nare Dryas -
Raca Language. Instilution § Schocl Name
Walay
Occupation: Drwang Licence Informatan
GRAB DRIVER Class 28.3 Daie of Expey .
| Infarmation of the |
Injury Dk DuateTime of ' Type of Locatan
b sail® Others Drive: Accident. | Car Park
1 Mg 180020 11.40 -
Locatian
BOOM LAY PLACE
_DPEN SPACE CARPARK BLK 321 BOON |AY PLACE '
Waather Road Surface’ Road Spesd Limt
Cloar Dry i
Traflic Flow TrafMic Conirol Tratfic Volume
| Type of Collision Anyone conveyed
EBatween Mowing Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulEnce o
— oo o = Mo

Datails of Vehicle Involvad
Vehale No | Type Make Modet | Cotor | Condition | No of P ot
CEJZEAB Loy , e
n—— n
EILEIGRA | Car ! 15#,“"’,'“-'-“

| Damagad |

0 Putesnon linvuleed i
Ho ol Podestinans injuiéd NIL

| Usiy of Pedectinan Crossing NA

Page 6 ol 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

(3 smonvore TR

POLICE FORCE 120211

Pahice Stalion Of Crigin ief)
Bedok NothNPC Fepon Mo TEDSC0R181 04
30 Bedok Morth Road SINGAPORE 468870
Tl No™ 18002440699 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
[Dirivar __ ]
Nama TAN BOY BAH 0 No ST44H4G4T |
Related Vehicle | GBJB2648 (Lorry) Contact No | 81287388 |
= ]
HospitaliCime | NIL Classol | Class NiL
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Lesnce &
- Expiry Dats _
| Date Tregtment | NIL Qﬁ%ﬂ !
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degies of NIL .
Diriver |
IN-II'I'I MAHMOOO BIN MOHAMED 10 Mo, ]m
iﬂlllllli"h‘lhlﬁl SJD8182A (Car) Contact Na | BI287872
“HospitalCime | PROHEALTH MEDICAL GROUP @ Cassol | Class 283
FERNVALE PTELTD Drving Dat= of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
! i Exprry Date
| 1903020 I Hi
Mo_of Days granted Madical Leave | 03 |
Brief Details.

on 18 March 2020 at abowl 11 40am. | was driving my vehicke SJDE192A, a Tovola Vics whan | was ai
the carpark of Bik 221 Boon Lay Place queueing up bo exit As | stopped my vehicle, | felt a loud crash on
my rear fight of my wehicle | then alighted from my car and discovered thet & lorry. GBJB2E4B. had
collided wio the rear nghl ol my vehicle, | Ihen exchanged particulars with the driver and continuad my
lourngy However, due o |he impact of the accidend. | had fell pain on my lower back and neck and had
mmmnl anmmmmmw:mm Thus | am lodgng this

re

Page T of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

@ SINGAPORE (I

Mohce Slatan G Cign
Bedok Mot M P G ‘ "
30 Bedoh Notth Road SINGAPORE 468676

Tel Wo 1800 2445909 CONTINUATION GF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informeant s not able o provide sketeh plan

IMPORTANT Pleasa alisch a copy of your vehicle's insurance 1o thes teport I you con't have
{he cartificata with you now, please fax B copy 10 B54T4885 staling number as re{erence
Signature O Oficer Recording The Rapom: ww
Gi
St Stalt Sgi IRWAN ISKANDAR BIN JUMAAT /’
Signature Of inierpreter Dale/Time
tiot ppplicatde 1I03/2020 1950
Ofhicer In Charge Of Case STmh Classsfication Of Case “
TR LAEITY
Sr Stall Sqt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact Ho  654TE436
S S——— - - ——

Adthenicaton Stamp
YN

4

Page 8 of 18



B {iilemaed  (VjCamonmd [dfCnsEed (S (5 Scrmoaes

i e
{1Eapiser i ) [T0epaisy)

ek B

WTiDeformmt (OdiSnifind (09| Bucklsd ||%Bsaien (81 iircamey MOTORCAR (Rear) (Fpit Cxmizimi BT
[1ZEhlinming (10 Toem  Didilbnsonilr==s (5 Fbioi Woiking
Rin Posbia Vehicie Nov STD 619 26
NAC |[~INC |ltem CON|AC NAC| INC |Item CON|AC|Oty
1137 | 993626 | Rear Number Plote 1202 | 993784 |Spare Tyre Board
1138 | 993627 |Rear Mumber Plate Base 1203 | 994328 [Spare Tyre Panel
1139 | 993630 [Rear Mumber Plate Gamush 1204 | 995065 [Spare Tyre
1140 | 993632 | Rear Number Plate Lamp L |- 1205 | 994326 |Spare Tyre Lock Screw
114] | 992958 | Rear Bumper ok 1206 | 993787 | Spare Tyre Cover
1142 | 993085 |Rear Bumper Upper 1207 | 995323 | Triengle Breakdown Sign
1143 | 993017 |Rear Bumper Lower 1208 | 990307 |CD Changer Assy
1144 ['993054 |Rear Bumper Side 1209 | 990164 | Antenna
1145 | 993103 | Rear Bumper Tow Cover 1210 | 990534 | Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy
1146 | 992341 |Rear Bumper Clips r i 1211 | 990532 | Centre Exhaust Mounting
1147 | 992976 | Rear Bumper Bracket 1212 | 993364 |Rear Exhaust Pipe
1148 | 993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer 1213 | 593357 | Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe
1149 | 993045 |Resr Bumper Reinforcement 1214 | 993341 |Resr Exhaust Mounting
1150 | 992970 |Rear Bumper Beam 1215 | 993358 |Rear Exhaust Heat Shield
1151 | 993077 [Rear Bumper Sponge 1216 | 995223 [Rear LH Chassis Member
1152 | 992999 |Rear Bumper Damper 1217 | 993165 | Rear RH Chassis Member
1133 | 593040 |Rear Bumper Protectar 1218 | 993436 |Rear LH Fender
1154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 593449 |Resr LH Fender Protector
1155 | 993026 |Rear Bumper Moulding 1220 | 993420 |Rear LH Fender Inner Panel
1156 | 593044 | Rear Bumper Reflector 1221 | 993431 |Rear LH Fender Inner Trim
1157 | 993023 |Rear Bumper Lower Spailer 1222 | 993415 [Rear LH Fender Inner Gamizh
| I58 | 994023 |Reverse Sensor 1223 | 993425 [Rear LH Fender Inner Shield
1159 | 993327 |Rear End Panel _ op |k 1224 | 993621 [Rear LH Mudfiap
1160 | 993339 |Rear End Panel Top Garnish 1225 | 993933 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
1161 | 993333 [Rear End Panel Inner Trim 1226 | 994025 |Rear LH Rim Cover
I162 | 990331 |Boot Compartment lnner Trim 1227 | 995065 |Rear LH Tyre
1163 | 993851 [Rear LH Taillamp 1228 | 993456 |Rear RH Fender
| 164 | 993853 |Rear LH Taillamp Garnish 1229 | 993450 [Rear RH Fender Protector
1165 | 9938355 |Rear LH Taillamp Panel 1230 | 993420 | Rear RH Fender Inner Panel
1166 | 995116 |Rear RH Taillamp [ 1231 | 993431 |Rear RH Fender Inner Trim
1167 | 953853 [Rear RH Taillamp Garmish 1232 | 993415 [Rear RH Fender Inner Gamish
1168 | 993859 |Rear RH Tuillamp Panel 1233 | 993425 | Rear RH Fender Inner Shield
1169 | 993554 |Rear Apron Panel 1234 | 993622 |Rear RH Mudflap
1170 | 992855 | Boatlid 1235 | 593934 |Rear RH Wheel Rim
11717] 991328 |Bootlid Emblem 1236 | 594025 |Rear RH Rim Cover
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle - 1237 | 595065 | Rear RH Tyre
1173 | 995250 |Bootlid Moulding X 1238 | 995162 {Rear Fender Extension Panel LH
1174 | 990376 |Bootlid Relector by 1239 | 993401 |Rear Fender Extenmion Panel RH
1175 | 995222 |Bootlid Lamp LH A 1240 | 993430 |Rear Fender Inner Top Gamish
41178 | 992899 [Bootlid Lamp RH 1\ 1241 | 993673 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass
1177 | 995243 |Bootlid Lock LY 1242 | 993452 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1178 | 990377 |Bootlid Rubber \ 1243 | 953453 |Rear Fender |/4 Glass Sealani
1179 | 990382 | Bootlid Hinge = 1244 | 993949 |Rear Windscreen Glass
1180 | 993877 |Bootlid Spoiler J 1245 | 993976 | Rear Windscreen Rubber
1181 | 994543 | Tailgate 1245 | 993961 |Rear Windscreen Moulding
1182 | 991326 | Tailgate Emblem Al 1247 | 993955 |Rcar Windscreen Sealant
1183 | 994643 | Tailgate Outer Handle 1248 | 594725 | Third Brake Light
1184 | 954640 | Tailgate Moulding _ 1249 | 993385 |Rear Fender Air Grille
1185 | 994545 | Tailgate Gamish 1250 | 992167 [Fuel Lid
1186 | 994548 |Tailgate Reflector 1251 | 992168 |Fuel Neck
1187 | 994549 | Tailgate Lamp 1257 | 992179 |Fuel Tank
1188 | 994546 |Tailgate Protector 1253 | 992184 |Fuel Tank Bracket
1189 | 594676 |Tailgate Wiper Arm 1254 | 992191 |Fuel Tenk Flom
1190 | 594677 | Tailzate Wiper Blade 090247 |Sticker
1181 | 954679 | Tailgate Wiper Nozzle
1192 | 994355 | Tailgate Wiper Motor
1153 | 994602 | Tailgate Glass
1194 | 994606 [ Tnilgate Glass Rubber
11953 | 994604 | Tailgate Glass Moulding | =3
1196 | 994607 | Tallgate Glass Sealant
HI9T | 994629 | Tailgate Lock
1198 | D9465] |Tailgate Rubber
1199 | 994811 [Tailgate Hinge |
1200 | 994594 [Tailgate Damper f
1201 | 994613 [Tailgate Inner Board |
Mo of lrems: Assesinr:




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

rmj

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cass Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned A Rpt | Ad| Submifted Ins Auth'ed Siatus
23 Mar 2020 Pending for Survey
20 Mar 2020 S$0.00 530.00
- Edit Reg | et Eait Estimates | | view mot | =
| Edin Adj Rpe I Cancel Case I

Hain Aeference Claim Details

CLATHM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Innured: MIE CHUN TRADING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. ho.: 1984013700

Main
Cluirmant: DSAK RENTAL & LEASING

Wehiche Reg. | 18/03/2020 00:00 - :55
No.: SJD6192A Date of Loss: |y 4y Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yri]

Claim Type: | TP / 431688510356 Nan =V | 0909993971 (Camprehensive)

Policy Mo
GRIB264N ool

Euress:
Repairer: Lem Lynston Motor & Spray Works (HQ) 25 KAK] BUKIT ADAD 4 #05-66/68 SYNERGYQHKH, 417800 Kak) Bukit - Tel

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid, (Express] - Tel: §5-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Tan, Bennle-WZ - 6419 1718] Bennin-
| Insurer: WITanaig.com
|l

Adiustar: LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by PARASURAM SHANMUGAM] ... [Final Rpt dug
) 01/04/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED Wiew All [ Compose Case Mail I
There are no mall for this cese.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Al | Searcn Tasks | Create New Task | Camplete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handlar Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?
Mo resules

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 26/3/2020



Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SID6192A (43168851035G)

[GBIB264B]
TP

DSAK RENTAL & LEASING
Mar 19 2020 12:00AM
[XIE CHUN TRADING PTE LTD]
Lsm Lynston Mator & Spray Works

Page | of 2

Uplosd Documents |  Upioad Protos |  Compose ew Lemer | uipioad video | Upiosd audio | View [View in Srowsar [~ ]
Photos/Images Jperpage |~
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |2%0y2000:28 | General View 0 | lows | A
2 |25/03/20 09:28 General View D | toadrs | A
3 |25/D3/20 09:28 Ganeral View g Lma®s | B
4 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View D | lading | A
5 |3%03/2009:28 | General View 0O | aaws | &
& |25/03/20 06:28 | Ganersl View D wdws | A
7 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View 0| lesdws | A
B 15/03/20 0028 | Genersl View O | Laiws | B
9 I5/03/20 09:28 | General View 0| wmirs | 4
10 |25/03/20 09:28 | Ganaeral View 0 | esws | B
11 (25/02/20 09:28 | Geners| View D | et | A
12 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View 0 | Lo
13 |235/03/20 09:28 | Ganeral View 0 | ocadi
14 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View D | loadic | A
15 |25/00/20 09:28 General View g Load G | BA
16 |25/03/20 09:28 | Ganeral View D | tadws | A
17 |25/0%/20 08:28 | Genaeral View D | weows | B
18 |I5/03/20 09:28 | Genersl View O | e | &
19 |25/0%/20 09:28 | Ganaral View 0| i | A
20 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View 0| tcsdirs | A
21 |25/03/20 09:28 General View D | loadws | A
22 |25/03/20 09:28 General View 0 | Lsdws | A
23 (2503200528 | Genaral View g Load PG | B
24 |25/03/20 06:28 | General View 0| aws | 4
25 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View D | twdws | A
26 |25/03/20 09:28 General Yiew 0 | toades | A

27 |35/03/20 09:28 General View g Load PG | BA
28 |25/03/20 09:28 | General View D | toadies | A
29 |25/03/20 09:28 General View ﬁ Load 7G| BA
30 |25/03/20 09:28 | Genersl View Q| wors | B
31 |25/03/20 05:26 | Dismantied Parts O | tcacws | (A
32 |29/0/2009:29 | Dismantied Parts O | ewc | B
33 |25/03/20 09:2% | Dismantied Parts 0 | tades | A
34 |35/03/20 09:29 | Dismantied Parts @O | wacws | B4
35 |25/03/20 03:2% | Dismantied Parts D | Lwdies | A
(36 [ 2S/0W20 0928 | Dismantied Parts 0O | lears | A
(37 |35/03/20 09:2% | Dismantied Parts 0 | Ladws | A

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

26/3/2020



Menmen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images 3 per page E )]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
38 [25/03/2005:29  |Dismantied Parts O edrs | |7
38 [25/03/20 05:2% | Dismantled Parts 0| tcadws | A
40 |25/03/20 09:2% Dismantied Parts 0| caws | A
41 |25/03/20 08:2¢ | Dlamantied Parts 0| adws | A
42 |25/03/2009:29 | Dismantled Parts 0| e | B
43 |25/03/20 05:29 Oismantied Parts O | cadws | A
44 |25/03/20 09:29 | Dismantied Parts 0 | lcades | B
45 |25/02/20 09:29 | Dismantied Parts O | lwdies | A
46 |25/03/2009:2% | Dismantied Parts 0| adwes | A
47 |25/03/20 09:29 Dismantied Parts 0| caaws | A
48 |25/03/20 09:29 | Dismantied Parts D | Ladies | A
49 |25/03/20 09:29 | Dismantled Parts O ows | 2
Documentation iperpage V]| 4
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbinail | Print
L 230320 13:53 | EMAIL FROM A1G TO ARRANGE FOR SURVEY Load POF
23/03/20 13:53 TP GIA Load POF
Mo | Finalized On AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) Thumbnall | Print
1 24701720 09:16 Ol GIA REFPORT ﬁ Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | primt |

There are na document checkiists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

k.
Show Remarks To: Handling Insurer
Nobe: Barmaris e orivisle wniess poe show 8§ to other parties.
https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/3/2020




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1essor1eer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com,assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No;: CS3/AIG20004351/FQDAE2

Data: 268/03/2020
REFEREN
Handling Insurer; AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No. 0988593571
CHISHEVIES suna1a2n Insured Vehicle No : GBJ8264B
Date of Loss; 19/03/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 431688510350
RI N & IDENTIFICA F VEH
Reg Noo SJDE192A
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5E (A) Engine No: 1NZX718899
Reg. Date 28/03/2008 (Man, Year: 2008) Chassis No. MRO53HYS305055227
Colour: Gold Odometer: 280283 km
Engine Capacity 1487 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceables), Yes Footbrake (Serviceabie) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55 R15
Front Left Side: Roadstone 7 mm Rear Left Side: Roadstone 7 mm
Front Right Side: Roadstone 7 mm Rear Right Side: Roadstone 7 mm
The above values epresant ihe remamning tyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0,00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/03/2020
Date Inspected: 230372020 Inspected AL Lsm Lynston Motor & Spray Works (HQ)
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #05-66/68
SYNERGY@KB
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: PARASURAM SHANMUGAM Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: Thia report represents our findings af the Nme and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmed aut ko the bast of our
Ancwledge and abitly bul any olfeer Sabiifty under any other circumstances (5 hareby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
LI *REAR BUMPER Scratched / Deformed D.00F *F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary D.00F e
3 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 0.00F *-F
4 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Broken 0.00F *F
F=Franchisa part.

Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus ems selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour Hema selected.

] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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